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Dear [

In response to Comments from Inland Fisheries Ireland we would like to confirm the following:
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FS006970 — Dredging at Glengarriff Pier

With regards to timing of the works, no seasonal constraints were identified in the NIS. The timing is
dependent on finalising of required permits. Once dates are confirmed for commencement of the
works the local IFI office will be informed with contact details for the site supervisor.

We note the IFI recommendation for the use of soft-start and ramp-up procedures for the dredging to
be undertaken, both on a day-to-day basis and on re-start after any stoppages during the day. This
will be included as a requirement in the Works Contract.

All refuelling of machines and equipment will take place well away from the shoreline. All fuels,
lubricants and hydraulic fluids must be kept in secure bunded areas away from the shoreline.
Dredging will be undertaken in a manner that reduces the volumes of sedimentation in the water
column. Dredging will be undertaken in a manner that reduces the volumes of sedimentation in the
water column.

The location and method of disposal along with control measures will be forwarded to the local IFI
environmental officers in advance of works.

The council will inform local angling clubs in advance of the commencing of the dredging works.

Yours sincerely,

For Malachy Walsh and Partners
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Foreshore,

Department of Housing Planning and Local Government,
Newtown Road,

Wexford,

Y35 AP90

Re: Response to Comments from the Marine Institute on Foreshore Licence Applications -

rs006970, |G

In response to comments from the Marine Institute we would like to confirm the following:

e The Council will use that part of the Foreshore the subject matter of this licence for
the purposes as outlined in the application and for no other purposes whatsoever.

e The Council will ensure that the works are carried out and completed in accordance
with the plans and particulars lodged with the application.

Yours sincerely,

For Malachy Walsh and Partners

Pater O'Dennell BE, CEng, MICEFIEI | Jack O'Leary ME, CEng, FIEI, FConsEl | Peter Fay BScEng, DipEng, CEng, MIEI, MlStrucE
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Foreshore,

Department of Housing Planning and Local Government,
Newtown Road,

Wexford,
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Re: Response to Marine Survey Office Comments on Foreshore Licence Applications |l Fso06970
In response to comments from the Marine Survey Office we would like to confirm the following:
e Itis understood that any ship which will be engaged in the dredging project is required to comply with
the national legislation. An application for survey will be made via the Mercantile Marine Office for

each vessel to ensure compliance if required.

Yours sincerely,

For Malachy Walsh and Partners
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28" January 2021

Foreshore,

Department of Housing Planning and Local Government,
Newtown Road,

Wexford,

Y35 AP90

Re: Response to Engineering Report Comments for Foreshore Applications [JJJJJll:s006970, -

In response to comments from the Engineering Inspector we would like to confirm the following:

FS006970 — Dredging at Glengarriff Pier

e The dredging works will be carried out in accordance with the documents and drawings submitted.

e The Council will notify the Department 2 weeks prior to any works proceeding.
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Yours sincerely,

For Malachy Walsh and Partners



DAFM/UAU/DAU

From:

Sent: Tuesday 23 March 2021 08:58

To: I

Ce: I

Subject: RE: 19505-West Cork Dredging - File ref. FS 006969,70,71 Update

We don’t have any comments on the DAFM response.

We don’t have any comments on the UAU and Development Applications Unit response.
Is there anything further that we need to do at this stage?

Best regards,

For Malachy Walsh and Partners
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